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Addendum Notice to Bidders 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to N.J.S.A.18A:18A-21c, that the following ADDENDUM is hereby 
provided by the Board regarding its Invitation to Bid for: 
   

Winslow Township Board of Education 
Bid #2025-09 – Summer Camp Aides 

 
Question 1 
In regards to: Base Hourly Wage Rate; Are the wage rates the required amount to be paid to staff or the 
minimum to be paid, and hired staff could be paid more? 
 
 Answer 1 
 The wage rates are to be paid to the staff. Hired staff are not paid more. 
 
Question 2 
In regards to: Responsible for all equipment and supplies/Responsible for maintain safety and order at all 
times; Can you please confirm that this means staff are responsible for taking care of equipment that the 
school provides, not that the contractor needs to supply any equipment or supplies besides the staff?   
  

Answer 2 
 Staff is responsible for taking care of the equipment that the school provides. 
 
Question 3 
In regards to: Create and implement camp curriculum; Are there required elements to the curriculum, or 
previous years curriculum that the school prefers is utilized in the development in the upcoming year? 
  

Answer 3 
 No. 
 
Question 4 
In regards to: B. Bidder must provide evidence of financial responsibility by submitting audited financial 
statements for the past three (3) fiscal years with the bid; If a bid includes non-audited financial statements, 
will this bid be automatically declined?   
 
 Answer 4 
 The bid states that the bidder must provide audited financial statements.  
 
Question 5 
Does the board have evaluation factor percentages for price and technical approach, or will this be a 
lowest price award? 
 
 Answer 5 
 The award will go to the lowest responsible bidder, pursuant to N.J.S.A 18A:18A-2(t). 
 



Question 6 
To keep the incumbent from having an unfair advantage, what were the rates for the 2024 summer camp 
staff? 
  

Answer 6 
 The wage rates for the 2024 summer camp staff are the same rates in this bid.  
 
 
        Tyra McCoy-Boyle 
        Business Administrator/Board Secretary 

                                                     
     

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYEE     


